



## **Aboriginal & Torres Strait Islander Advisory Committee**

**Tuesday, 19 October 2021 – 6pm**

Microsoft Teams

tel:+61291611229,,843345387#

---

### **Meeting agenda**

#### **Welcome to Country**

#### **Introductions, apologies, and preamble**

#### **Disclosure of interest**

#### **Confirmation of previous minutes and actions**

#### **Guest Speakers**

1. Curator/Researcher Position – Daniele Hromek & Bernadette Hardy
2. Rozelle Interchange (former Rozelle Railyards) – Adrian Broger
3. Aboriginal Programs Update - Joshua Staines

#### **Items for discussion and action**

4. John Holland – Rozelle Interchange Interpretive Signage
5. Community Business –
  - a. Other council business –
    - i. Greenway Project @ Taverners Hill - 'Baragula – Convergence'
    - ii. Reconciliation Action Plan - RAP
  - b. Community update –

**Next meeting: Nov/Dec 2021 – discuss**